Chief Procurement Office

Bill Grunloh, Department of Transportation - Construction

MEMORANDUM

Bureau of Business Services
ATTN: Mark Windsor

From: Bill Grunloh ‘5/&%’—

Date: April 19, 2018

To:

2018-12 Asphalt Patching Machines

Subject: CPO Determination on Award Recommendation

As the Chief Procurement Officer for the lllinois Department of Transportation | offer the
following.

I concur with the Department’s recommendation of its intention to award the contracts to
Duranco, Inc. and Falcon Road Maintenance Equipment for Asphalt Patching Machines. The
bidders’ prices are deemed fair and reasonable. Only two bids were received in response to the
Invitation for Bid (IFB).

Line Item Vendor Award Amount

1. Trailer Mtd Liquid Duraco, Inc. $478,500.00
Patcher

1. Trailer Mtd Liquid Duraco, Inc. $58,850.00
Patcher w/Tier 4

Emissions (Price
effective 1/1/19)

2. Option: Hose & Duraco, Inc. $1,025.00
Wand

3. Option: 48" Arrow Duraco, Inc. $1,031.00
board

4. Heated Asphalt Falcon Road Maint $788,025.00
Trailer Equip LLC

2300 South Dirksen Parkway, Room 200, Springfield, Illinois 62764
Phone: 217-558-5434



